

Anastasia Johnson

ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER, VISUAL AND 3D ARTIST

Pittsburgh, United States

dekko.ana@gmail.com
office

I am an architectural designer, visual and 3D artist with more than twenty years of experience drafting blueprints, creating 2D and 3D designs, and managing projects for residential and commercial customers. I began working part-time in my family's design, architecture and construction business in Moldova and Ukraine at the age of thirteen and full-time by the age of twenty-one. I currently live in and work out of Pittsburgh. I am excited to collaborate with other designers, artists and architects.

Experience

Architectural Designer & Visual Artist

Pittsburgh, PA
Nov 2017 - Present

Anastasia Johnson

Architectural Designer & Muralist

Republic of Moldova
2006 - Nov 2017

Dekko Design

Responsibilities:

- Blueprints
- 3D Visualizations
- Logo Design
- Murals and Sculpture
- Material Selection and Calculation
- Project Management

Accomplishments:

- Worked with senior architect to produce over 70 complete residential and commercial projects
- Painted over 40 large-scale, indoor murals
- Produced over 40 3D visualization projects

Education

Bachelors in Special Effects and Stage Design

Moscow, Russia
2003 - 2006

Humanities Institute of Television and Broadcasting M.A. Litovchin

Completed three and a half of five years of study, leaving early
for reasons unrelated to study.

Skills

Software

Archicad
Revit
3DS Max
Marvelous Designer
Zbrush
Corona Render
V-ray
Substance Painter
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Premiere
Adobe After Effects

Visual Art

Murals
Paintings
Plaster Sculpture

Business

Support Designers and Architects
Materials Calculation
Project Presentation

Languages

English, Russian.

Anastasia Johnson

dekko.ana@gmail.com

office